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From:
To: senator.david.pocock@aph.gov.au
Subject: Meeting invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 5:06:16 PM

OFFICIAL
 
Good afternoon,
 
Minister Jones would appreciate an opportunity to meet with Senator Pocock in the lead up to
the next sitting week.

Could you please let me know your availability on Friday 23 September or Monday 26
September?
 
Please give me a call on  to discuss.
 
Many thanks,
 

 

Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister for Financial Services
P: 02 6277 7230
 

OFFICIAL
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From:
To:  (Sen D. Pocock)
Cc: ; Robertson, Belinda; Pocock, David (Senator Office)
Subject: RE: Questions on Financial Accountability Regime Bill [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 11:30:58 AM
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OFFICIAL
 
Hi 
 
Thank you for this letter. It’s greatly appreciated. Appreciate you are busy, but it would be good
to talk soon on next steps about how to progress amendments that would bring this into effect.
 
________
 

 — Adviser
Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister for Financial Services

P 

 

OFFICIAL
From:  (Sen D. Pocock) @aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 10:04 AM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Pocock, David (Senator Office)
<Senator.David.Pocock@aph.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Questions on Financial Accountability Regime Bill [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hello 
 
Please find attached correspondence from Senator Pocock to Minister Jones.
 
Kind regards

 

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 10:16 AM
To: Scott, Fiona (Sen D. Pocock) <Fiona.Scott@aph.gov.au>;  (Sen D. Pocock)

@aph.gov.au>
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  (Sen D. Pocock)
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@aph.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Questions on Financial Accountability Regime Bill [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Thanks Fiona – could we try 4-4.30 tomorrow?
 
Regards
________
 

 — Adviser
Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister for Financial Services

P 

 

OFFICIAL
From: Scott, Fiona (Sen D. Pocock) <Fiona.Scott@aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 8:45 AM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  (Sen D. Pocock)

@aph.gov.au>
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  (Sen D. Pocock)

@aph.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Questions on Financial Accountability Regime Bill [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Thanks
 

 been held up this morning but David could do the following if any of these work for the
Minister:

Monday (today) – between 3 and 4 or between 5 and 6
Tuesday between 4 and 5 or after 7.15
Wednesday 10 to 10.30 0r 11.30 to 12.30, between 4 and 7
 
Thanks so much
Fiona
 
___

Fiona Scott
Chief of Staff
Senator David Pocock
Independent Senator for the ACT

APH | (02) 6277 3117
M | 
E | fiona.scott@aph.gov.au
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Electorate office
EO | (02) 6247 6444
Shop 1, 25 Ernest Cavanagh St, Gunghalin ACT 2912
 

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 8:35 AM
To: Sen D. Pocock) @aph.gov.au>
Cc: Scott, Fiona (Sen D. Pocock) <Fiona.Scott@aph.gov.au>; Andrews, Chloe

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  (Sen D. Pocock)

@aph.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Questions on Financial Accountability Regime Bill [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Thanks 
 

 please let me know what availability the Senator has this coming week. It would be
great to have a chat before Wednesday, if possible, but understand if that is not possible.
 
________
 

 — Adviser
Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister for Financial Services

P 

 

OFFICIAL
From: (Sen D. Pocock) @aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Sunday, 20 November 2022 1:59 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: Scott, Fiona (Sen D. Pocock) <Fiona.Scott@aph.gov.au>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  (Sen D. Pocock)

@aph.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Questions on Financial Accountability Regime Bill [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hello 
 
Thank you for getting back to me. The Senator would be pleased to catch up with the Minister
this week. I’ve CC’d  who can help coordinate a time.
 
Kind regards

 
 

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
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Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 5:52 PM
To: Sen D. Pocock) @aph.gov.au>
Cc: Scott, Fiona (Sen D. Pocock) <Fiona.Scott@aph.gov.au>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Questions on Financial Accountability Regime Bill [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Hi 
 
Thank you very much for passing this along. The Minister really appreciates hearing this feedback
from the Senator. We’ll give it due consideration.
 
I was also wondering how the Senator is placed to perhaps meet with the Minister this coming
sitting period? The Minister would love to sit down and talk about a few issues that I know are
important to the Senator.
 
________
 

 — Adviser
Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister for Financial Services

P 

 

OFFICIAL
From:  (Sen D. Pocock) @aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 3:52 PM
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
 
Thank you for the information below.
 
The Senator certainly appreciates the need for the exemption power, insofar as it would allow
the Government to respond to unintended consequences. However, the Senator feels very
strongly about broad discretionary powers, particularly in cases where there is limited oversight
of their use.
 
We remain concerned with how the power to exempt individual entities is framed. As a “written
notice”, It remains unclear whether such a notice would ever be made available for public or
parliamentary scrutiny. Our reading of the current legislation is that the only requirement is that
it is issued to the entity being exempted.
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Based on that, Senator Pocock would like to request amendments to these exemption powers.
 
Noting your advice that the power is to respond to unintentional consequences, we would like to
request that the power be limited to instances where the Minister is satisfied that the class of
entities or the individual entity being exempted was never intended to be captured by the FAR.
 
Additionally, the Senator would like for either the exemption for individual entities to be
removed entirely or for these decisions to be made by disallowable instrument.
 
Hope all is well,  – we’re nearly at the end of the year!

Kind regards

Advisor
r David Pocock

 
P| aph.gov.au
Par +61 2 6277 3117
Electorate Office | +61 2 6247 6444
 
Shop 1, 25 Ernest Cavanagh St, Gungahlin, ACT 2912
Senator.David.Pocock@aph.gov.au | www.davidpocock.com.au
 

        
Our offices reside on Ngunnawal Country. I acknowledge the traditional Custodians of Country here, and throughout Australia, and
pay my respect to the elders, past and present of all Australia’s Indigenous peoples.

 
 
 
 

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 12:06 PM
To:  (Sen D. Pocock) @aph.gov.au>
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
 
Thanks for the discussion and apologies for taking some time to get back to you.
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Please see answers below to some of your queries. I hope it addresses things for you, but I’m
certainly happy to find more information for you.
 
FAR – Minister’s exemption power

The rationale is set out in paras 1.138 to 1.141 of the Explanatory Memorandum.
A near identical exemption power already exists in the BEAR (Banking Executive
Accountability Regime) in section 37A of the Banking Act 1959.
It’s essentially there to ensure the Minister can respond in a timely way to unintended
consequences, for example, if it’s discovered that the FAR inadvertently captures an entity
or class of entities it was never intended to capture.
The provision is somewhat broad because it is there to address unanticipated
consequences – so it’s not really possible to craft criteria in advance for exercise of the
power.
However, we would expect the power to be exercised very rarely, and don’t currently
have any exemptions in mind.
A Minister’s exemption of a class of entity is done via legislative instrument, and so would
be subject to disallowance in the Senate, but an exemption for a single entity would not
be a legislative instrument and so would not be disallowable.
This is down to the nature of a legislative instrument, which determines or alters the
content of the law but doesn’t determine particular cases. A single exemption determines
a particular case, so it’s not appropriate for a legislative instrument.

 
FAR – civil penalties

The FAR Bill as introduced already contains a range of effective measures to deter
individuals from wrongdoing.
For example, the Regulator can disqualify individuals from being accountable persons,
seriously impacting an executive’s capacity to make a living.
Further, accountable persons who fail to comply with their accountability obligations will
lose a proportionate amount of their variable remuneration.
Importantly – clause 81 of the Bill will establish individual civil penalties for any person
who assists in an accountable entity’s contravention of a penalty provision. This means
there are already civil penalties in this Bill for accountable persons who are involved in
their entity’s contraventions.
This is on top of a range of penalties for misconduct already in place in other financial
services laws.
Adding individual civil penalties to this set of sanctions is not likely to substantially
increase the level of deterrence that already exists.

 
SACCS

SACCs (commonly known as ‘payday loans’) and consumer leases are both types of
lending that charge high costs to consumers and are typically used by low-income
households who are unable to access more mainstream forms of credit.
The 2016 SACCs Review recommended reforming SACCs, consumer leases and anti-
avoidance measures to address a range of concerns of consumer harms arising from some
lending practices.
The FSR Bill takes action, in line with the 2016 review, to protect vulnerable groups from
predatory lending practices of high-cost products.



This includes new measures around the provision of SACCs and consumer leases,
enhanced disclosure requirements, and prohibitions on practices which have been
identified as particularly detrimental to consumers.
General anti-avoidance measures will also prohibit schemes designed to avoid SACCs and
consumer leases restrictions and product intervention orders (historically there have been
entities that have opportunistically restructured their business practices to avoid certain
regulation).
Additionally, enhanced civil penalties for breaches of these reforms and existing
requirements are introduced.

 
Please let me know if you need any further information – more than happy to help!
 
________
 

 — Adviser
Office of the Hon Stephen Jones MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister for Financial Services

P 

 

OFFICIAL
From:  (Sen D. Pocock) @aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 4:13 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: Scott, Fiona (Sen D. Pocock) <Fiona.Scott@aph.gov.au>
Subject: Questions on Financial Accountability Regime Bill
 
Dear 
 
Thank you for your time on the phone earlier today.
 
We would appreciate your advice on some concerns the Senator has with the Financial
Accountability Regime Bill related to exempting accountable entities from needing to comply
with the FAR.
 
Section 16 of the Bill allows the Minister to exempt both individual entities and classes of
entities.
 
Broadly, there has been no reason offered as why this power is necessary. The Hayne Royal
Commission recommended expanding the BEAR to cover other areas of the finance sector, but
did not recommend a power to exempt institutions from compliance. We are aware that in
response to queries from the Scrutiny of Bills Committee, the former Treasurer said that the
powers were necessary to protect against unforeseen circumstances.
 
The Senator is concerned that this power is far too broad, and provides the Minister unrestricted
power to exempt institutions from the FAR. In the case of individual institutions, it appears the
Minister may have the power to do this without scrutiny, as the Minister would only be required
to give written notice directly to the entity being exempted. He fears that this undermines the
purpose of the FAR and would make these new laws unpredictable in their application.
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The Senator would like to understand:
 

Under what circumstances does the Government envision an exemption would need to be
granted to both a class of accountable entities and individual accountable entities?
What factors would the Minister consider in making a decision to exempt entities from
the FAR?
Noting that the requirement of 16(1) is for a written notice (not a form of instrument
under the Legislation Act 2003), what opportunity would the Parliament and the public
have to scrutinise decisions made to exempt individual companies from the FAR?

 
Thanks,  Hope you have a great weekend.
 
Kind regards

 Advisor
Office of Senator David Pocock
 
P| aph.gov.au
Parliament House | +61 2 6277 3117
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

 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege.  If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you
have received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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